AGENDA AND MEETING NOTICE
OF THE NORTH TAHOE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

Friday, November 8, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.

North Tahoe Public Utility District
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Administrative Offices

875 National Avenue
Tahoe Vista, CA 96148

Welcome to a meeting of the North Tahoe Public Utility District
Development & Planning Committee

A meeting of the North Tahoe Public Utility District Development & Planning Committee will be held on Friday, November 8,
2024, at 4:00 p.m. at the North Tahoe Public Utility District Administrative Offices, 875 National Ave. Tahoe Vista, CA 96148

The District welcomes you to its meetings. Your opinions and suggestions are encouraged. The meeting is accessible to
people with disabilities. In compliance with Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and in compliance
with the Ralph M. Brown Act, anyone requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in the meeting should contact the
North Tahoe Public Utility District office at (530) 546-4212, at least two days prior to the meeting.

All written public comments received by 3:00 p.m. on Friday, November 8, 2024 will be distributed to the District Board
Committee Members for their consideration at the meeting. Written comments may be emailed to mmoga@ntpud.org, mailed
or dropped-off at NTPUD’s Administrative Offices located at 875 National Ave., Tahoe Vista, CA. 96148.

CALL TO ORDER

2. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any person wishing to address the Development & Planning on
Items on the agenda or matters of interest to the District not listed elsewhere on the
agenda may do so at this time. Please limit comments and questions to three (3) minutes
since no action can be taken on items presented under Public Comment.

3. TOPICS OF DISCUSSION

a. Review and Discuss Authorizing the General Manager to File a Notice of
Completion for the 2024 Water Service Line Replacement Project —
Recommendation to Full Board (Pages 2-3)

b. Review and Discuss Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Purchase
Order with Q&D Construction for Mutual Aid Services during the July 18, 2024
Carnelian Bay Forcemain Strike and Sewer Spill Emergency —
Recommendation to Full Board (Pages 4-21)

4. ADJOURNMENT

Agenda Posted on November 4, 2024 by Misty Moga, Board Secretary



mailto:mmoga@ntpud.org

NORTH TAHOE
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DATE: November 12, 2024 ITEM: E-3
FROM: Planning and Engineering Department

SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to File a Notice of Completion for the 2024
Water Service Line Replacement Project

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion for the 2024 Water Service
Line Replacement Project (Projects #2560).

DISCUSSION:

At the July 9, 2024 meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a contract in the amount of
$264,306 to F.W. Carson, Co. for the 2024 Water Service Line Replacement Project. The
project was completed on October 8, 2024. The following table is a summary of the
Construction Phase Project finances.

Construction Project Budget:

2024 Water Service Line Replacement Project $ 325,000
Construction Project Expenses:

Awarded Contract $ 264,306
Contract Change Orders $ 15,163
NTPUD Staff Time (Construction Phase) $ 22,000

Estimated Total Construction Expenses $ 301,469

Estimated Construction Budget Summary $ 23,531

The Construction phase expenses for this project came in under budget by $23,531. A
total of 5.7% contingency was expended. The Board had authorized 10% in contingency
funds for the construction contract.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The Fiscal Year 2024/25 project budget totaled $325,000, and the total project expenses
were $301,469. The project overall is $23,531 under budget. The project is complete and
will be closed with the final retention release and payment of any remaining consultant
invoices.



STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:

Goal 1: Provide safe, efficient, sustainable water and wastewater services with a focus
on industry best practices and continuous improvement — Objective B: Optimize
preventative maintenance of District utility system assets; and Objective D: Prioritize
Capital Project planning and delivery toward uniform service using industry standards,
asset condition data, and a focus on climate resilience and emergency preparedness.

MOTION: Approve Staff Recommendation.

REVIEW TRACKING:

\ ﬂ
Y — d A
Submitted By: ﬁwj g 0 Approved By%v-:‘ :

Joseph J. Pomroy, P.E. §radley A. Johnson, P.E.
Engineering & Operations Manager General Manager/CEO

o st

Lori Pommerenck
Interim Chief Financial Officer

Reviewed By:




NORTH TAHOE
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DATE: November 12, 2024 ITEM: E-4
FROM: Office of the General Manager

SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Purchase Order with Q&D
Construction for Mutual Aid Services during the July 18, 2024 Carnelian Bay
Forcemain Strike and Sewer Spill Emergency

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the General Manager to execute a Purchase Order, in the amount of $78,406.31,
with Q&D Construction for Mutual Aid Services during the July 18, 2024 Carnelian Bay
Forcemain Strike and Sewer Spill Emergency.

DISCUSSION:

On the evening of July 18, 2024, a third-party contractor conducting vertical boring
excavation in Carnelian Bay struck and damaged the District’s 24-inch sewer export
forcemain. The utility strike resulted in a sewer spill requiring an emergency response from
the District and mutual aid from supporting entities. Q&D Construction, working on an
unrelated project in the vicinity of the utility strike, was called in to provide support to the
District for the bypass of sewer flows, repair of the damaged forcemain, and spill containment
and clean-up activities.

The utilization of Q&D Construction for emergency mutual aid was authorized by the General
Manager pursuant to California Public Contract Code Section 22050(b) and the District’s
Contracting, Procurement & Purchasing Policy — FINOO4.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

There are sufficient funds held in District Reserves to fund this expense. The invoice has
been forwarded to the District’s insurance provider for cost recovery.

STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:

Goal 1: Provide safe, efficient, sustainable water and wastewater services focusing on industry
best practices and continuous improvement

ATTACHMENTS:
Q&D Construction Invoice for Mutual Aid

MOTION:



Approve Staff Recommendation

REVIEW TRACKING:

Reviewed By: Approved By:
Lori Pommerenck Bradley A. Johnson, P.E.
Interim Chief Financial Officer General Manager/CEO



Q&D CONSTRUCTION

est. 1964

Oct 18, 2024

North Tahoe

Public Utilite District
875 National Ave.
Tahoe Vista, CA 96148
Bill #51

Attn: Brad Johnson

Re: Forced Main Sewer Assistance

Brad,

Here are the charges for the work that was performed on the cleanup of the line strike on the forced main
sewer in Carnelian Bay on July 1812024. As well as all the back for these items.

Description Unit Bid Price
Q&D Labor & Equipment 1LS $25,717.68
Q&D Bulk Items 1LS $3,809.82
Third Party Trucking 1LS $9,170.00
Third Party Traffic Control 1LS $24,971.90
Third Party Vac Truck 1LS $4,510.00
Mark Up 15% 1LS $10,226.91

Total $78,406.31

Sincerely,

Q&D CONSTRUCTION

Shawn England
Project Manager

SERVICE. INTEGRITY. QUALITY.

P.O. Box 10865, Reno, Nevada 89510 | Main Office: 775.786.2677 | Fax: 775.786.5136
www.gdconstruction.com | NCL: 8197 A& B 6



81°65Z 000000
08’281 000000
Junowy 1s0Q Jun

00968
00'0zk
00°0Ck
0002k
00°0Ck
00°0ve
00002
00°08Y°}
junowy
0095
00°'0ce
00°08%
junowy
G68'G/9 007
98'966 008
¥¥'809 00V
8.'106 008
8c'vl9 00V
Sl'ele 008
69'10L 00%
0,620k 008
69'10L 00V
0,620k 008
69'10L 00V
0,620k 008
9,625 00°€
Z6'GE0L 008
Gz'zyo'l 009
95°020°L 008
L29v9 00
€.'G656 008
10'86€ 00V
12’0l9 008
99°'l0Y  00'%
80'Gl9 008
99'l0Y 00V
80'Gl9 008
cL'98e 00V
9€'v6S 008
cL'98e  00v
9€'v6S 008
cL'98e 00V
9€'¥6S 008
junowy
470000
470000
AN

L 00000°CtLL
L 00000°G}L
L 00000°G}L
L 00000°G}L
L 00000°GL
1 00000°0€
L 00000°GC
1 00000°98}

9poD Aoy

1 00000°2
1 00000°0¥%
1 0000009

9pog Aoy

0G6296'891
0G209'v¢l
0ooLLgst
0geelLcLL
000.G°€SL
SlLEVLYLL
0S8Zey'SLL
0GelLL'8ch
0G2ey'SLL
0GclL'8ch
0S2ey'SLL
0GclL'8ch
19985921
0006%'621
€€80L°€LL
00045°2¢2)
0G62SS'L9L
G299v'6LL
0620566
G29.2°9.
00517004
00588'9.
00517004
00588'9.
000€5°96
00S6C'v.
000€5°96
00S6C'v.
000€5°96
00S6C'v.
SINoH

siun

ajey

aley

100 JuUN

[eLole

008
00'8

00'8
008
008
008
008

008
008
008

89°/L12'GC

00'962°€

662/18D/199)SpNS 1 G9-66 ¥¢/8L/L0

L1/ OOUBAA /Jueld BIT LGS-LZ +2/8LIL0

L1/ Oduep /3ueld Wb 8GG-12 #2/81/L0

L1/ OOUBAA /Jueld BIT 09512 +2/8L/L0

L1IM / 0ouepA /Jueld BT 6G5-12 ¥2/81/L0

005€/9BpoapoNIL 6¥5-66 ¥2/81/L0

00Sz/eBpoaoniL 1LG5-66 ¥2/81/L0

AKsusyoQ oer woy soniL 9BA G91-66 ¥2/81/L0

sHun awi| juawdinbg

00968
97/48|1ed) rd/49ledL 102-L0 ¥2/8L/L0
aocvned/eoynoeg ¢9oL-€S v2/8L/L0
JauipyBresd/dwing QAG dONIL 6Sv-LS ¥Z/8L/L0
S)uUN awi] juawdinb3g

oL'gLLiie

9862 XIM ¥2/61/L0
9862 XIM v2/61/L0
6¥2€ SYHIYLINOD ¥2/81/L0
6¥2€ SYHIHLINOD ¥2/81/L0
§82€ HOIYMTIIHM v2/8L/L0
§82€ HOIYMIIIHM tZ/8L/L0
SZ¥ INOLVEVS ¥2/81/L0
SZ¥ INOLVEVS #2/81/.0
€292 ¥3ANWNS +2/8L/L0
€292 ¥3ANWNS +2/8L/L0
8022 IMSNIZY39 ¥2/81/L0
8022 IMSNIZY39 ¥2/81/L0
8992 ANV ¥Z/8L/L0
8992 ANV ¥Z/8L/L0
19Z€ YONNC ¥2/81/L0
19Z€ YONNIr ¥2/81/L0
966¢ 31101 ¥2/81/L0
9662 31101 ¥2/81/L0
§¢6¢ SINOS ¥2/81/L0
G262 SINOS $2/81/L0
¥09€ 104VO OLOS ¥2/81/L0
$09€ 104VO OLOS ¥2/81/L0
620€ ONVIVIN ¥2/81/L0
620€ ONVIVIN ¥2/8L/20
609¢ OWVZ 3ONOd #2/81/L0
609€ OWVZ 3ONOd ¥2/81/.0
9652 VAINNVTIIA ¥2/81/L0
9652 VAINNVTIIA ¥2/81/L0
66S€ 37adId +2/81/L0
66S€ 37adId v2/81/L0

uonduosaqg sako|dw3g

8G°Lvy
¥20€L0 quiay - 8|09 Iolkel +Z/0€/L0
¥20€.0 quiey - |lig ‘slloS Z/0€/L0
94 dv JOpusA

LG llig Jo} [eJoL

juswdinb3 pajuay Joj [ejo]

ajeq [enjoy
juswdinb3 pajuay :adA) 100 I
juswdinb3 paumQ Jo} |ejo

ale( |enjoy
juswdinb3 paumQ :adA] 1500 NT
Joqe Joj [ejo]

sjeq [enjoy
JogeT :adA] 150D Hd
s|eusje| Joy [ejo)

aje( |enjoy
sjeuaje| :adA] 180D dv

Jleday Jamag Aousabiawg ANdLIN 000€

[3¢] HaquinN |ig

TIv.13d IOIOANI N8 L ar



Q&D Bulk Materials

Description QrTYy Cost Total

Rock bags 58 EA S 800 S 464.00
Fiber Rolls 220 FT S 7.00 $1,540.00
Filter Fabric 600 SF S 007 $ 43098
Bedding Sand 72 TN S 24.47 $1,761.84

$ 3,809.82



FREIGHT BROKER LOGISTICS, INC.

PO BOX 7950

CITRUS HEIGHTS CA 95621
Office: 209 480-1013 Fax: 916 514-1904

INVOICE: 202408-7

Date: 08/09/2024

Q&D
Destination: N. TAHOE GAS PROJECT JOB #
Date |FtBill Truck Description Qty Rate| Amount
07/17/24 121673 8 JOB #16194-024 PO #38327 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/17/24 121885 1153 JOB #16194-024 PO #38327 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
__107/18/24 116813 5 JOB #16194-024 PO #38349 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/18/24 120348 2 JOB #16194-024 PO #38349 NIGHT 13.00]  140.00| 1,820.00
07/18/24 20355 4 JOB #16194-024 PO #38349 DAY 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/18/24 121674 8 JOB #16194-024 PO #38349 NIGHT 13.00]  140.00| 1,820.00
07/18/24 121803 1185 JOB #16194-024 PO #38349 NIGHT 13.50] 140.00| 1,890.00
07/18/24 121887 1153 JOB #16194-024 PO #38327 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/19/24 17893 5 JOB #16194-024 PO #38363 7.50 140.00| 1,050.00
07/19/24 120356 2 JOB #16194-024 PO #38363 8.00 140.00| 1,120.00
07/19/24 21865 8 JOB #16194-024 PO #38363 8.80 140.00| 1,232.00
07/21/24 121675 8 JOB #16194-024 PO #38378 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/21/24 121707 2 JOB #16194-024 PO #38378 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/21/24 121768 5 JOB #16194-024 PO #38378 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/21/24 121805 1185 JOB #16194-024 PO #38378 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/21/24 121888 1153 JOB #16194-024 PO #38378 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/22/24 120357 1073 JOB #16194-024 PO #38379 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/22/24 121616 ZAPTR JOB #16194-024 PO #38379 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/22/24 121676 1073 JOB #16194-024 PO #38379 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
07/22/24121703 2 JOB #16194-024 PO #38379 13.00 140.00| 1,820.00
Amount: 34,412.00
Iltem Qty Amount
HOURS 245.80] 34,412.00
Keep
Truckin’
Tuckin [ Please Pay This Amount:|  34,412.00)

Thank you for your business

Due on receipt. Unpaid balance is subject to 1 1/2% service charge per month and any and all cost of collections.



Cell (209) 480-1013 W
Dispatch (916) 588-0945 _ fO#35%%7

FREIGHT '
PO Box 7950 - Citrus Heights, CA95621 g1 16813
WBE-SWBE Certified

. 0 Monday
US DOT 3025254 - CA 509639 O Tuesday
MC 36575 0 Wednesday |
MATERIAL: TYPEOF BUNKER O HOTPLANT O  EXCAVATOR 0 10 Wheel g;ﬂg‘; ;day
s 8 f-a,l-f 2 Nl BraXen A,Q LOADING  GRINDER O FRONT LOADER 24 OTHER O E)Tranefer O Saturday
v 7 s Super Dump O Sunday
\SEES:: NATT':cv)Jr:s DELIVERED M}_’wc L / /r'e/' C,A/L’/' ‘Ib O End Dump
0 4 0 Semi Bottom
POINT OF ORIGIN: — \ : l
WHERE MAT'L WAS LOADED ‘5 le‘EI: h ‘=Q K £ \_ﬂm L < \,_Q, 3 Q10 Wheel
CONSIGNOR: SN O Flatbed
| WHO OWNED MAT'L é [°N L) O water
| CONSIGNEE: SR QO Other
DesTo Qa2 Congy— e DIST. RATE NOTICE AND DATE
TOR: .
o (3 8 |

Tags must be emailed daily to pennytags9@gmail.com
| ooneMEs | i | umoaomermes |
B VB ] S e

] 2083, 12.3) oty = Spoils 267

2 (0200 /073D 1L 245~ Y,

3 liog |1 [! o)

4. : /
1 7:00 R700 | 4rowe |
1

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

le if portal transporting will be charged and only value of material will be credited. Every effort will be
Al sales are final - materta norm:illl)yil?to)/tf';:u(;za!'zpins of spreading or for damages of country roads or city streelts. Dri\{er to'b
it- if trucker assumes nO reSponer is responsible for towing charges- damage to trucks and equipment and all QOwn time while bein
delivery there- Gy cusm{?hat arise from any proceedings for the collgction of amounts due to the above carrier, for the work don
cost, attorney fees :gj'ra[gtceorsthan the 20th of the following month. A service charge of 2% per month (24% per ann
these charges due

made to dump or spread material where customer wants
e judge if desired site is inaccessible- if customer still demands
g repaired. No credit unless arranged for in advance. | agree to all court
e for the above shippers, will be paid by the above shipper. Payment for
um) will be charged on past due accounts. Debtor (Contractor) agrees to pay reasonable

2% LDS TERMS: PAYMENT DUE BY 20TH OF FOLLOWING MONTH (Section 7108.6 of the California Business & Professions Code)
- pPO#
Job# A pp— FROM LINE@)TO LAST LOAD OR WEIGH TIME THAT DEBTOR ELAPSED UNLOADING
(LOADED TRAVEL TIME) OF TIME PLUS DOUBLE LINE@)PLUS LINE SHOULD NOT HAVETO PAY | (® TIME OF LAST LoD
SPATCH ® (2D AINUTES. @on ELAPSED TIME FROM LINE B)TO ® FOR (SHOW DOWN TIME. IN MINUTES
DI TIME: o UNEOIS LUNCH, ETC IN REMARKS ®)
4 une@rooepmo LT SECTION)
N D TIME: Z, - o0 Am TOTAL TIME: DEDUCTIONS: ©

SUB-HAULER'S
CA#

RPN TONS OR RS

LICENSE NUMBERS

AND
TRUCKNo. CHECKIFUNDER  [RRTINSE
PRk e sepTween s MMM
= AND LAST AXLES ‘/]'
[kl PULL { { /
it
e |
p (). Box 7950 .
J T 1% 7 YA

[/
\

Wi

iy &) 4{2{)—’0’3




Dispatch (916) 588-0945 |

BILL

PO Box 7950 - Citrus Heights, CA 95621

WBE-SWBE Certified

aaPenny Knight Trucking

Cell (209) 480-1013

H283 ¥

20348

o8 4/ 97-025

US DOT 3025254 - CA 509639 JDay j Qﬂongay
X Night uesday

S / 7 MC 36575 53‘ J Vglednssday
: MATERIAL: _S 77 BUNKER O HOTPLANT O  EXCAVATO U 10 Wheel ursaay
27184 ¥ BB Bl sy |55 i vanminy " ote| Wl o 320001

Super Dump L1 Sunday

J End Dump
() Semi Bottom

DESTINATION: /.
WHERE MATL WAS DELIVERED
oo 7By, A5 YLD TEGAAAT

Y
Y DY V4

WHERE MAT'L WAS LOADED
CONSIGNOR: : 'A// J 10 Wheel
CONSIGNOR :
WHO OWNED MAT' ad D ADDRESS U Flatbed
CONSIGNEE: U Water
CONSIGNEE
;:ommnCQ d,_D ADDRESS ' Other .
BTOR: DEBTOR DIST. RATE NOTICE AND DATE
o4 D contrpuesson’ B

Tags must be emailed daily to pennytags9@gmail.com

LEAVE
SCALES

REMARKS

DEPART

o
oo

ARRIVE

oo
S/

Lo

O ® N v [\ |

n

12

13

14

All sales are final - material normally not retumable if portal transporting will be charged and only value of material will be credited. Every effort will be made to dump or spread material where customer wants
1t-if trucker assumes no responsibility for dumping of spreading or for damages of country roads or city streets. Driver to be judge if desired site is inaccessible- if customer still demands
delivery there- then customer is responsibfe for towing charges- damage to trucks and equipment and all down time while being repaired. No credit unless arranged for in advance. | agree to all court
cost, attorney fees and all cost that arise from any proceedings for the collection of amounts due to the above carrier, for the work done for the above shippers, will be paid by the above shipper. Payment for
these charges due NOT later than the 20th of the following month. A service charge of 2% per month (24% per annum) will be charged on past due accounts. Debtor (Contractor) agrees to pay reasonable

attorney fees and court costs in case of suit to collect.
TERMS: PAYMENT DUE BY 20TH OF FOLLOWING MONTH {Section 7108.6 of the California Business & Professions Code)

74

| FROM LINE@)TO LAST LOAD OR WEIGH TIME THAT DEBTOR ELAPSED UNLOADING
DISP?IT&E R T \ TIME PLUS DOUBLE LINEPLUS LINE SHOULD NOT HAVETOPAY | (B TIMEOF LAST LOAD
e N |0 Qoaéu\mu TIMEFROMLINE@TO | () FOR (SHOW DOWN TIME. IN MINUTES
H ﬁ%mw AST NEQ)IS LUNCH, ETC IN REMARKS UNEQQ)LESS
@s-mnng 700 © HioTvE: £ D omerme: AS DEDUCTIONS: @i/
\E: /& D pME: : ’ NET TIME: ._?
NO. OF RATE AMOUNT DUE
AXLES
#‘“UCK NO. CHECK IF UNDER
) v, . X : 56'BETWEEN 15T
Penny Knight Jucking _Z AND LAST AXLES

P0. Box 7950
,,"“,Lf" jvj(_‘,?ég E"'ié'g nrnp(

209-480-1013




A ot Ls

. Manthlv noremium ic th

Penny Knight Trucking

Cell (209) 480-1013
Dispatch (916) 588-0945 o 2 Y

PO Box 7950 - Citrus Heights, CA 95621 gL 21674
WBE-SWBE Certified 108 [p) G ~52.4/

US DOT 3025254 « CA 509639 0 Day 0 Monday
MC 36575 Wight d Tuesday
U Wedpesday
DA MATERIAL: TYPE OF BUNKER O HOT PLANT O EXCAVATOR O 0 10 Wheel Ursday
-W / 3 / 4 L( An LOADNG  GRNDER O FRONTLOADER " OTHER O g"}a_nsfer El] gg?fr)éiay
DESTINATION: 2 { =l uper Dump O Sund
WHERE MAT'L WAS DELIVERED Z—(o 7 >//$ T , nc ' <t—-’L Y

O End Dump

POINT OF ORIGIN: — j N U Semi Bott
WHERE MAT’L WAS LOADED A/O r '}' "\ IAK &5 IAL‘DL L/q.‘)“(f‘l A_ ( = 1Orwh:e| om
CONSIGNOR: CONSIGNOR
~ D ADDRESS O Flatbed
WHO OWNED MAT'L D e
CONSIGNEE: ~ CONSIGNEE
WHORECD MmQ A O Con 5* N uc+q O ¥\ |ADDRESS Q Other
DEBTOR: o DEBTOR DIST. RATE NOTICE AND DATE
i D D5 D ADDRESS

Tags must be emailed daily to pennytags9@gmail.com

A BER | omomermes | ieave
: Bh SCALES ARRIVE DEPART REMARKS

17021 YAr 7.20 (7015 B £ SAn

2 7.7 yacA 12.8®| 1,00 1:2S LK SAN
32071 Yard] ko > 70| Dump out=
T o | —+———+ 200 :

5

6

7

€ | ﬂ-bmfaf’fu'LTMt\
=)

10

11

12

13

14

f\ll.sales are final - material normally not returnable if portal transporting will be charged and only value of material will be credited. Every effort will be made to dump or spread material where customer wants
it- nf trucker assumes no responsibility for dumping of spreading or for damages of country roads or city streets. Driver to be judge if desired site is inaccessible- if customer still demands
delivery there- then customer is responsible for towing charges- damage to trucks and equipment and all down time while being repaired. No credit unless arranged for in advance. | agree to all court
cost, attorney fees and all cost that arise from any proceedings for the collection of amounts due to the above carrier, for the work done for the above shippers, will be paid by the above shipper. Payment for

these charges due NOT later than the 20th of the following month. A service charge of 2% per month (24% per annum) will be charged on past due accounts. Debtor (Contractor) agrees to pay reasonable
attorney fees and court costs in case of suit to collect.

Job ‘/ = PO# }‘Z} Z/? LDS TERMS: PAYMENT DUE BY 20TH OF FOLLOWING MONTH (Section 7108.6 of the California Business & Professions Code)
DISPATCH REAPSED FLSHRGteE FROM LINE®TO LAST OR WEIGH E THAT DEBTOR ELAPSED UNLOADING
L e 7o & | @ BRI [ Lt DB LINEEALUS LINE HAVETOPAY | © TIMEOF LASTLOAD
© ﬂ?ISLAPSED‘nME FROI UNE&TQ Q (SHOW DOWN TIME. IN MINUTES
START — Qo EOls = FORGH EIC R
@ TIME: n CJ OD END TIME: a a@ bbﬂ\/‘ TOTAL TIME: > T E:

SUB-HAULER'S ¥ S T 0 R HR R AMOUNT DUE
CA# S

DRIVER'S SIGNAT! | 5
X Lxﬁe’ W Z‘V

o 7

ADDRESS SEMI g
PULL




| ——

Cell (208
Dispatch (91 6) 588-0945

PO Box 7950 - Citrus Heights, CA95621 i, 21803
WBE-SWBE Certified 108 | p [Ac, ~oad

US DOT 3025254 . CA 509639 2 Day ) Monday
O Tuesday

e e o

MC 36575 Nighy 0 wednesday
TYPE OF SUNGER T HOTPLANI D EXCAVAIOR @ 3 10 Wheel \}1hg;5day
BAD WG riday

GNNDER O FRONT LOADER O oTHés O El;TSransfe[r) 6] Eatucdall
uperDump QSunday .
C"'ﬁ-ﬁ J‘) ‘b‘_:a:!(_r}‘r' ‘2 End Dump
" L Semi Bottom

CONS J 10Wheel
ADDRBES I Flatbed

- Vater
CONSIGN

= ADD?KGSSEE 2 Other =
CEBTOR DIST.RATE NOTICE AND DAIJE
ADDRESS

Tags must be emailed daily to pennytags9@gmail.com

REMARKS

WEIGHT

TAG NUMBER

I [ 1‘..&"\:&1 j“wﬂ, J)\“C."_"Lr.:} 2
Vi2opm B30~ S PRaugS Lol %ﬂs:h&...)fﬁ'
. B a0ps &' Son Sand /lerge D o
!!' e carpelNon R
3 R 50pm |3 10pn { i) 5.9«
9 dopa (o | acoellan vwosds
AN | Lo [20.55am | s
8 B A fodoem | 0 | carne l\An ~woands

| |

21 B3 il A ! = J)- |
An 531 am final = matenal poszrally not refurnable if porial irarsportiig wikk be charged and only value of material will be credited E Evety effort will be made to dump o spread material wheve customes wants
' bk ke assimes na responsibility for dumping of spread:ng or for damages of cauntry roads or city streets. Driver to be Judge if desired sjte is inaccessible. if customer still demands
delivery there- then customeris responsible for towing chatges: damage 10 thicks and equipment and all down tme while being repaired, No credit unjess arranged for In advance § agree to all court
cost anomayfues aid all cost that arke from any proceedings for the aolettion of amounss due 1o the abave carrier, for the work done for the abave shippers, will be paid by the above shipper Paysnent for
these chamesioiie NG atee than tile 20th of the following month. A senvice chatge of 2% per month (243 Per annum} will be charged on past due accounts, Debror (Contractor] agrees to pay reasonshle

oy { 031 1 case of sull to collect

TERMS:PAYMENT DUE BY 201H OF FOLLOWING MONTY( (Section 7108 & of the Califormia Business & Professions Codel
FAOM | NHE)TD LAST LOAD OR WIGH TIME THAT DEBTOR BAPSEDUNMOADNG ‘

TIME PLUS UNEQPus Ling SHOULD NOT HAVETO PAY | (B) Tz OF 1ASTLOAD
DTIME FHOM LNE@TD | ) FOR (SHOW DOWN 1ME. B MARTES
LUN(N.E’T(NKMAR)G ; LINECRR O
y LINE
DEOUCTIONS: oy

E
J

4 (e (108




e

Cell (209) 480-1013
Dispatch (916) 588-0945

A
PO Box 7950 « Citrus Heights, CA95621 g~ 21887
WBE-SWBE Certified

US DOT 3025254 « CA 509639 - 1f‘{‘Oﬁdlay
J Tuesday
= S MC 36575 J Wednesday
’ MATERIAL: TYPEOF BUNKER O HOT PLANT O EXCAVATOR O 10 Wheel = 'ursday
?’/ﬁ?ﬂ 0\;({ _Srivgn@ / A g ‘S/i LOADING  GRINDER @ FRONT LOADER Q OTHER O O Trarisfér :’l E;gua.}(/j X
DESTINATION: { / —— U Super Dump 1 Sunday
WHERE MAT'L WAS DELIVERED a/ \/ - / QEndDimp - s
POINT OF ORIGIN: _//2 /é/ e (\ y ®) l O Semi Bottom
WHERE MAT'L WAS LOADED /70€ }*q S fO ( e C/ G
CONSIGNOR: > CONSIGNOR ~ J 10 Wheel
WHO OWNED MATL C }"" G ADDRESS 3 Flatbed
CONSIGNEE: CONSIGNEE Llyatet
SR, ‘ O ADDRESS QOther
DEBTOR: » DEBTOR DIST. RATE NOTICE AND DATE
PO ADDRESS

Tags must be emailed daily to pennytags9@gmail.com

TAG NUMBER WEIGHT e LEAVE EC REMARKS

1 7:00 |7 2% / 192R
JESL1/D70] YR 74 //ﬁ//

AR ZAVAR: i FAT R
.ag )

O | [N [ | s W N

-l
o

-

[l

—
N

AN
/ h
\

13 e

14

All sales are final - material normally not returnable if portal transporting will be charged and only value of material will be credited. Every effort will be made to dump or spread material where customer wants
it-if trucker assumes no responsibility for dumping of spreading or for damages of country roads or city streets. Driver to be judge if desired site is inaccessible- if customer still demands
delivery there- then customer is responsib}e for towing charges- damage to trucks and equipment and all down time while being repaired. No credit unless arranged for in advance. | agree to all court
cost, attorney fees and all cost that arise from any proceedings for the collection of amounts due to the above carrier, for the work done for the above shippers, will be paid by the above shipper. Payment for
these charges due NOT later than the 20th of the following month. A service charge of 2% per month (24% per annum) will be charged on past due accounts. Debtor (Contractor) agrees to pay reasonable

at and court costs in case of suit to collect.
Job PO# 3 g 3 'Z 5 LDS TERMS: PAYMENT DUE BY 20TH OF FOLLOWING MONTH (Section 7108.6 of the California Business & Professions Code)

DISPATCH y ELAPSED RUNNING TWE FROM LINEG)TO LAST LOAD OR WEIGH TIME THAT DEBTOR ELAPSED UNLOADING
TIME: 7 w © foromue Tw or TIME PLUS DOUBLE LINE@®PLUS LINE SHOULD NOT HAVETOPAY | (B TME OF LAST L0AD
- @PORéLAPSEDTIMEFROMLINS@TO (® FOR (SHOW DOWN TIME. INMINUTES
@ TART-—, o BRewPw A, e SECTION) '
TIME: / END TIME: 0 : : o L
I 00 TOTALTIME: DEDUCTIONS: e L

DRIVE's SkNATURE . 4 SUB-HAU NO. OF TONSORHRS|  RATE AMOUNT DUE
2 W CA# 19\ AXLES
- " TRUCKNO. CHECK IFUNDER

TRUCK S?ﬁc 56'BETWEEN 15T
SEMI #5 8

(Lt TN W] \
s o it o b &% | "a O Qo
iy -y y

Y SRRy



AP Traffic Services, Inc

10738 Westerly Drive
Mather, CA 95655

Phone: (916) 997-6653 AR
License # 1034119

é, .
AT SERITe

Bill To: Q&D Construction

Customer Cost Code #

Invoice Date

Invoice #
Terms

Invoice

7/21/2024
2024-167A
Net 30

01.660.100.001

PO Box 10865 Customer PO # 16194.024
Reno, NV 89510
Contact: Shawn England
Date Description Quantity [ UOM Rate Amount
Homerdale Wix
night crew at No Lake Tahoe:
tag # QD2116
7/14/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging 8 hour shift 1 LS 11,414.40 11,414.40
7/14/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging - Overtime 54 HR 145.00 7,830.00
19,244.40
tag # QD2117
7/15/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging 8 hour shift 1 LS 11,414.40 11,414.40
7/15/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging - Overtime 54 HR 145.00 7,830.00
19,244.40
tag # QD2118
7/16/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging 8 hour shift 1 LS 11,414.40 11,414.40
7/16/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging - Overtime 60 HR 145.00 8,700.00
20,114.40
tag # QD2119
7/17/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging 8 hour shift 1 LS 11,414.40 11,414.40
7/17/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging - Overtime 54.5 HR 145.00 7,902.50
19,316.90
tag # QD2121
7/18/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging 8 hour shift 1 LS 11,414.40 11,414.40
7/18/2024 12 person lane closure/flagging - Overtime 93.5 HR 145.00 13,557.50
24,971.90
4 attenuator trucks WK 5,000.00
3 CMS boards WK 250.00
4 12" night beacons WK 50.00
Total 108,192.00

Thank you for your business.

If you have questions on this invoice, please call or email APTrafficServices@gmail.com.

Page 1 of 1

15




AP Traffic Services

Work Order ap Ll({
Contractor: Contact: Phone: Date:_ % i
_ 775-484-4675 ]-14-2¢
Q&D COWS“'WAO“’\OV] SMQWW EW@[&VW{ Contract #: Job #:
Work Description: .{:m@@m@ cost code:  01.660.100.001
Closure Location / Street: No Lake Tahoe PO # 16194.024
Jobsite Contact: HOW\@I"&M‘@ Wix 775‘(065‘Q1D7
Yard Job Site
Highway / Street Lane Closures Out | Job Site In Out Notes
1 Lane Closure 1 Direction (T-13)
Pilot Car Z
Flagging (1-10) ) 1, i b= S>30\, copr | Lecatyons
Lane Shift (T-15) ’
QTY Asset # Asset # Asset # Asset #
Signs
Cones
Barricades

Portable Changeable Message Sign

Portable Light Towers

Arrow Boards

Truck

Employee

Reg Hrs oT DT

Cimmagon

Leoprrd

8
o) <
ﬁ? i ,‘4 i 8 4. s
Vit 9 <
[ﬁ//\/ \“\o Ay %) L( <
‘sunor gy
Condill Y 145
e Tl
= &
Kl"‘;? /’)t/ ,9 Y. Foreman: Al\i \}'/ZOM’L/
Shie Y |ds ’
‘be«?u MU D (é V <

Contractor:

Total Hours

it

€

<
<

R/E Inspector:

16




AP Traffic Services

Work Order ap A7
Contractor: Contact: Phone: Date: SR B a
_ 775-484-4675 1~/S-2.4
Q&P Construction Shawn Evglavd  [contract #: Job #:

Work Description:

ﬂa%m@

cost code:  01.660.100.001

Closure Location / Street:

No Lake Tahoe PO #  16194.024
Jobsite Contact: HOW\@M&\[@ Wix  775-6%5-9107 B
Yard Job Site
Highway / Street Lane Closures Out | Job Site In Out Notes
1 Lane Closure 1 Direction (T-13)
Pilot Car Z
Flagging (T10) ), Jy = S 300w |60t |Lecatyipr
Lane Shift (T-15) ’
QTY Asset # Asset # Asset # Asset #
Signs
Cones
Barricades
Portable Changeable Message Sign
Portable Light Towers
Arrow Boards
Truck
En:nplpyee Reg Hrs oT DT
C) h Wwe 8 o, s
Erehy B 145
latt g 4=
Fé/e/u/oclé 5 Y, <
[Caiidiol] O |4
Corrnix. P |45
At Ao iy Y 4.5
dosw O 14
N g'ztv{,,/ (5 A g
Zé’&/\f la Ri ‘3 Y.< Foreman:/j/\/'#l LAY
Ylm in Apon/ g “H.5 (
Depris O _4.<
Contractor:
Total Hours 9 b 54.0 R/E Inspector: 17




AP Traffic Services

Work Order QD Q13
Contractor: Contact: Phone: Date: :
775-484-4675 1-1(-2Y
Q&P Construction Shawn Evglavd  [contract # Job #:
Work Description: .F[a@@m@ cost code:  01.660.100.001
Closure Location / Street: M5 Lalbs Talse PO # 16194.024
S Homerdale Wix _ 375-685-4107
Yard Job Site
Highway / Street Lane Closures Out | Job Site In Out Notes
1 Lane Closure 1 Direction (T-13)
Pilot Car ) pa
Flagging (110 [J (o, K] & S 0o bW | L ocation =
Lane Shift (T-15) '
QTY Asset # Asset # Asset # Asset #
Signs
Cones
Barricades
Portable Changeable Message Sign
Portable Light Towers
Arrow Boards
Truck
Employee Reg Hrs oT DT
L eun L2 6 (s
Lvh 1A [zop 6 L{ 'S
{ o hred g |4 ¢
N2 & |4
Yoce O U<
A/\,Jv/) Y i (é 5\. S
ON Ny~ ' oS
Pppdyo |7 0 lc.C
crapd O |l [
/)70@7/-7,\ 5 S .C Foreman: ML Oy
L/«; pz}n/ 5 5.% '
) Al VIS
% Contractor:
Total Hours q @ (90 .0 R/E Inspector: 18




AP Traffic Services

ap 2119

Work Order
Contractor: Contact: Phone: Date:. :
_ 775-484-4675 7-11- at
QL&D Construction Shawn Evglavd  [contract #: Job #:
Work Description: ﬂa@@img cost code:  01.660.100.001

Closure Location / Street: M5 Lals Talmz PO # 16194.024
Jobsite Contact: Hovmer&lal@ Wix  775-655-01D7 .
Yard Job Site
Highway / Street Lane Closures Out | Job Site In Out Notes

1 Lane Closure 1 Direction (T-13)

Pilot Car Z )
Flagging (T-10) [{J [ght s S30p8)6-0Opn | LocuF per
Lane Shift (T-15)

QTY Asset # Asset # Asset # Asset #

Signs

Cones

Barricades

Portable Changeable Message Sign

Portable Light Towers
Arrow Boards
Truck

Em‘ployee Rgg Hrs oT DT

pe O |45

K’l’ ’/2/11 8 5‘\ O

[had » Y

EZ’M'&‘QQ‘,O 8 L{ <

Eadidal] A

Corper 8 Y.<

ApTFocr LS

Dose D 14

Nt 9 s ‘

Zé“&/b’/ﬂﬂz 43 C/-' 3 Foreman: A/\)J’)/\ON V(

(P Ko 4 v |Ys
bﬁ‘ﬂ'\)/\) L zﬁ (d q r
Contractor:
Total Hours q G) O 5‘@/'5‘ R/E Inspector: 19




AP Traffic Services

Work Order ap 2133
e contact: S A84eds75 Da‘te'°'7‘/' G-24
Q&P Construction Shaww Evngland  [Contract #: Job #: '
Work Description: ‘F[ﬁ@@il/l@ cost code:  01.660.100.001
Closure Location / Street: No Lake Tahoe PO # 16194.024
Jobsite Contact: HOW\GI’&MIFJ Wix 775‘6’65‘0”07 B
Yard Job Site
Highway / Street Lane Closures Out | Job Site In Out Notes
1 Lane Closure 1 Direction (T-13)
Pilot Car ,'2
Flagging 10 \){q ht-< B 300m |/2:39M Locatraws
Lane Shift (T-15) ™ ' ’
QTY Asset # Asset # Asset # Asset #
Signs
Cones
Barricades
Portable Changeable Message Sign
Portable Light Towers
Arrow Boards
Truck
Employee RegHrs | OT DT
EVNIS 8 1o
Climm Aroy 2 lilo
JosE 8 _[lo
(B 9 lilo
Z LopuARd S \\.0
W'uno NK{ 8 55
Copw o S |ss
Andal g l5s
Kirloy 8 155
Q L\ A(E; g =11 Foreman:'Aﬂ#OU V
ut © |55 ‘
Lz o © |55
Contractor:
Total Hours Cl (0 C{ 3.5 R/E Inspector: 20




INVOICE

DIG Alert Done Right LLC/dba ejackson@digalertdoneright.com
Hydro Pros (VOSB,MBE,SBA) +1 (209) 872-8560

2501 Earlmar Dr

Modesto, CA 95350

DIG ALERT DONE RIGHT L.L.C.

Bill to Ship to

Q&D Construction
1050 S. 21st Street
Sparks, Nevada 89431
United States

Q&D Construction
1050 S. 21st Street
Sparks, Nevada 89431
United States

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1702

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 07/23/2024
Due date: 08/22/2024

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
Hydro Excavation unit with Subcontract- 16194.013 8 $325.00 $2,600.00
operator Project-SWG N. Tahoe Lateral 2024

Location- Tahoe City, Kings Beach
Placer County, CA

Dates- 7/18

Night Shift Operators- Reginald Mickel

STRAIGHT TIME
Hydro Excavation unit with Subcontract- 16194.013 4 $375.00 $1,500.00
operator Project-SWG N. Tahoe Lateral 2024

Location- Tahoe City, Kings Beach
Placer County, CA

Dates- 7/18
Night Shift Operators- Reginald Mickel
OVER TIME
Fluctuating Fuel Recovery Fee Fluctuating Fuel Recovery Fee is 10% of 1 $410.00 $410.00

the total billable amount. Units are in
constant idle during operation.

Total $4,51 0.00
Ways to pay

VISA . DISCOVER E BANK P PayPal| | venmo

Pay invoice

21






